



## Neighborhood Watch

### Meeting Minutes

November 12, 2018 — 5:45 p.m.

The mission of Columbia Neighborhood Watch is to inform, train and encourage residents to work together to establish neighborhood watch programs with the goal of reducing crime."

Call to Order: Irwin - 5:45 pm

Welcome guest: no guest

Approval of previous month's meeting minutes: Approved

Treasurer's Report: Sandy Perley:.

Approval of Treasurer Report: Approved

Sign Committee Report: 2 signs installed

#### **Old Business:**

Training sessions - Broadway Farms - Comments? - Good turnout  
Schedule trainings? Ron will schedule Derby Ridge for March

Neighborhood Watch guide booklet? - (Gates will redo front and back pages) Tabled

2018-2019 Goals- Approved

Survey - Approved with noted change discussed in meeting

## **New Business:**

Collection of Support Hours:

Events -

- October 10: Downtown Optimist Park - Comments) not many visiting table
- October 24: Indian Hills Park - Comments ) not many visiting table
- October 12 Mature living Festival - Comments Talked to lots of people
- Molly's Miles April 13, 2019? (Will have volunteers to help)
- Kwanzaa Celebration & Feast. Dec 1st **Progressive Missionary Baptist Church, 702 Banks Ave. (NO due to poor results at other events)**  
Home Show Fri. March 15 4-8pm Sat March 16 10am - 6 pm - Voted to attend - Elaine will setup

Giving Tuesday Fundraiser? First Tuesday after Thanksgiving Nov 27

BBB Evaluation- Jeff working on - Sandy & Herb will assist

How do we measure our success? Suggested using burglary stats and relate it to where our members live and also retention of members based on those receiving our emails. (Gates will review software and report at next meeting, Also will work on crime/ members map overlay) TABLED

Conflict of interest addition to bylaws - Approved to add to Bylaws

Upgrade the training video - Irwin hasn't heard back from student

Training Survey - Do anything with them? - Elaine will take over

Grant Requirements: Will continue to work on so we meet requirements. Board members to submit short Bio at or before December meeting.

Idea of using interns? Agreed to work on - Herb will gather info

Using Promotion Websites? Agreed to explore. - Irwin will look into.

Adjourned meeting at : 7:35 pm

<b>Board member attendance and terms</b>						
<b>Name</b>	<b>Present</b>	<b>Absent</b>			<b>Term Ends</b>	<b>BD</b>
Irwin Schneider, President	X				2019	21-Aug
Elaine Heckenkamp - VP	X				2021	12-June
Jeff Hempstead - Secretary	X				2021	12-Jul
Sandy Perley, Treasurer	X				2020	16 - Jan
Justin Gates		X			2021	6-Aug
Ron Barthels	X				2019	21-Apr
Vacant		X			2021	
liaison Officer Jason McClintic -Police	X					14-March
Herb Watchinski Jr	X				2020	29-Aug
Jacob Novak	X				2019	3-Dec